GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Office of Zoning
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MEMORANDUM
To:  Advisory Neighborhood Commission

From: Jerrily R. Kress, FAIA §& < +.3 ¢
Director <

Date: NOV 14 2006
Re: BZA Appeal No._ﬁ/ 75 / /

In accordance with 11 DCMR 3112.7 and 3113.7, you are hereby advised that the above-
numbered appeal, which falls within the boundaries of your Advisory Neighborhood
Commission, was filed with the BZA on _/ / // K / ié A copy of the above-numbered
appeal form is attached for your information and use. This is not a notice of public hearing
on the appeal. You will receive notice of the hearing by mail and through the D.C. Register
approximately forty (40) days in the advance of the hearing. In accordance with 11 DC MR
3113, the written report of an ANC shall be filed at least seven (7) days before the date of the
hearing, and shall contain certain information specified in that section. A copy of Section
3115 is on the reverse side. If you have any questions‘s, please contact the Office of Zoning at

(202) 727-6311.
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